Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 2 July 2018 10:58 AM

To: ‘Mandy'; 'richard'

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Your Ref: SLR 9687Y *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18010304/Kpb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SFX 57P(AXA) & SLR 9687Y ON 28/05/2018]

Attachments: Statement of SLX 57P.pdf

Your Ref: SLR 9687Y Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/ASM18010304/Kpb3

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SFX 57P(AXA) & SLR 9687Y ON 28/05/2018
We refer to the above matter.

We aftached here with a copy of our insured accident report for your easy reference. Our insured reported
that NO COLLISION.

In view of the above, we have our principal instruction to reject your client’s claim.

If your client is sfill pursuing the claim, kindly let have the evidence/video to support his version and we will
be reviewing the situation.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



